
COHTEN'I'S: 

Chairman : 

Members: 

mnm COMMIT'l'EE ON PETITIONS 

First session 

SUMMARY REcorm OF THE SIXTH MEE'rING 

Held at Headq arters, New York 

--·-- ·---· ··-·· - ·--.. -- ·---

Geno l 

T/C,2/SR,6 
8Ap--il 

ENGLISH · 

on Fr lday, 28March 1952, at 10,3o ·a.m,. 

Examination of petitioni:; concerning Tanganyika : d.raft second 

report of the Standing Committ ee on Petitions (.T/C. 2/L. 8) 

Examination of peti tiono concerning RunndawUrundi: draft thi rd 

r eport of the Standin£ Committee on Peti t i ons (T/C.2/L.9) 

Mr . 

Mr . 

'1r . 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

PEACHEY 

YANG 

E .UIZABAL 

SCOTT 

SOLDJ\TOV 

CARGO 

Australia 

China 

El Salvador 

New Zealand. 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Dtates of Ameri ca 

J\lso pre r;cnt : 

Mr . SCHEYVP.,N 

M:· . RYCKMAHS 

'.,.i2-427 

Special representative of t he 
Administering f uthor i ty f -:>r the 
Trust Territory of' Ruandn-Urundi 

Bel13ium 



"'IC,':'./GR,6 
.~ub~ 2 

Secretariat: Mr, f,MMAR Secretary of the Committee 

EYJ\.MINATION OF PETITIONS COIJCERNirJG TANGANYIKJ\.: DRA]'T ~ECOND REPOR'.L1 OF THE 

STJJIDHi!J COMMITTEE on PETITIONS ('11/C.2/L.8) 

The Cl!AIRMl\Jr sa:i.d that he had asked the Special Representativ~ 

of the Administering Authority for the Trust Territory of 'l'anganyika to 

participate in the discussion, but the latter had informed him that he llatl no 

observations to make. 

Dro.ft resolution I: petition f:ro:n V.i.r. S.A. Athman___0'/PE'.!:'.?-/1!?.Q) 

ln reply to a ccmrnent by Mr. SCOT'l' (New Zealand) rceo.rding 

parn[;raph 2 of the operative part of the draft resolution, the CJIAIR.M!\N 

thoucht it would be better to mnintain the word 11 further 11 befor~ "a'.!tion", 

becauoe by dra.ving the petitioner's attention to the obser..-ations of the 

Administering Authority, the Council was takinc an initial action. 

Draft resolution I was adopted by li- ,·ates to none, with 

1 abstention. 

The corresponding part of the report was ac3.opted. 

DrC1.ft' resolution II: -petition from Hr. Paul Wo.mba :Kud.ililwo. (T/PET.2/109) 

As the Council had already discussed the matter dealt with in 

the rcJ.:;ition on two previous occasjons, Mr, CARGO (United States of America) 

suc;ger;tcd the addition of the words 11 Confirms its previoun decisions 3.na. ••• " ::.t 

the cccinnincr of pc.'!"aGraph 1 of the operative pc.rt. 

Drrift resolution II as amended, was adopted by 4 vctes to ncnc, 

-with _1._ri':Jst • .m ~:i.o:n. 

The correspond.in,'; part of the report was adopted. 

Mr. EQUIZABAL (El Salvador), aftel' apoloi:;i:::ing for hls late 

arrival, said };le hml no comment to make on the first two draft resolutions. 



T/C.2/SR.6 
Page 3 

Draft resolution III: petit'ion frot,n the Waiue-iru 
1
of Kicun.go-l1a.to~o ( T.'PtT. 2/2.::. 

:Mr. YANG (Chin_a) pointed out that paragraph 2 of the operative part 

duplicated the U:.ird paragraph . of' the :preamble and the CHAIRMAN accordingly 

proposed its deletion. 

The proposal ~s adop~. 

After a brief exchange of views, pararµ-aph 3 of the operative pa.rt 

vc..s redraft ed as follows: "Expresses ~ hope that the proposal of the loce.1 

~~r.-!:.rat'lon will rr.eet the wishes of t_he pe t .itfoners and re9.uests the 

Ac:iain:I.::;tering Authority to inform the Council at ita eleventh Aeo_sj.on_of M:£ 

fur·:;"t'.~r c1.e-.,eJ.oi:,m~:r:i.ts". - ________ ,.....___ . 

Draft rescilut 'ion III as amended, ·w1;.~ pted bY: 5 votes· to none, with 

The cor!'esr,onding part c:- th-$l r 8pcrt was ad.opted. · 

Draft resolution IV: petition from Mr. R. (hlinos (T/PET.2/126) 
' ' 

Mr . SCO'l'T ( New Zealand) suggested the addition of the word "fUrther" 

before . the wo:cd 11 acticn11 in paracraph 2 of the operative pa.rt. 

The sugp,estion was adopt ed. 

Draft resolution IV as amended 1 was adopted by 5 votes to none. with 
I 

1 _o.botention., 
The correspo~ding pa~t of the report w~s ~dopted. 

p1~~ft r esolution V: petition f!'om Mr. J. A. Valiani (T/PET.2/129) 

The CHAIRMAN said that follow~ng a remnrk made at a previous meeting, 

the Secretariat had verified the facts and had di scovered that the petition had 

not been subraitted directly to the v·isiting Mission, but had been sent i n by mai. 

He suggested the addition of the vrord "further" in paruBraph 2 of the 

o:;iero.tive part. 

The sugRestion was adopted. 

Draft resolut ion Vas a.men1ed, was adopted by 5 votes · to none, with 

l £',~w-tcutio~. 

The ccrres-pondi n~ part of the report was adopted. 

Drnft re~ol ution VI: peti tion from Mr. Philip Mosesi (T/PET.2/133) 

Draft resolution VI was adopted by 5 votes to none, with l abstentio~. 

The corresponding part of the report was adopted. 

/Draft 



T/C.2/SR.6 
Page 4 

Draft resolution VII: petition from Messrs. Samvua Kamwe a.nft: Salim Losndil:Q 

(T/P"IT.T.2/1361 

Mr. CARGO (Unlted States of .l\merica) noted that tbe subject matter 
• 

had already been considered by the Council and therefore srggested the addition 

of the words "confirms its previous• decision and ••• 11 at the beginning of 

paragraph 1 of the operative part. 

The suggestion was ado;et_ed. 

!?!2.:tt r~solu~!.9.!LJII .was ~0J2_ted as a:oonded b.f • 5 votes to none, 
wtv, 1. a'bstontJon. 

The corresnonding nart of the report was e.d.o:pted. · 
• 

D:::-1:1:'t ~-esoluticn. VIII: retiticn from the Sha-riff Io-Hnk, Arab com:mmity 

~T/FET ._ti139) 

The C3:.AIBN1'.N -,alJ.ed for a voto en altern<:tti ve A and pointed out that 

if adopted, it would replace the first two pnra.eraphs of alternative B. 

Alternative l', was re,Jectod by 4 votes to 1 1 with l abstention. 

VJT. CJIBGO (United ~"'tates of Am.0rica) explained that he had voted 

against alternative A becaus~ he did not oelieve eny racial discrimination was 

involved. 

. . 
Mr. YJ\llG (China) had abstained in the vote because he felt that 

Ordinance 39 a to some extent met the wishes of the :petitioners. 

The CHAIRI',11\N called for a vote on altornntive B. 

1nternative B was adopted by 5 vote.s to 1. Dra:rt rocolution VIII 

wrs e.donted, 

The co,::-respondL11g uo...""t of the report was adopte~. 

Draft resolution IX: petition from Mr. and Mrs. Sem Nicodemus. (T/PET ,2[:I;hl} 

Th•3 CHAIRMAN suGsested the addition of the word. "further" in para­

graDh 2 of the operative part. 

Tbe su~Piet1tion was adopted. 
/Mr. CARGO 



T/C.2/SR.6 
~age 5 

Mr. CARGO (United States of A!:;erica) propoced the addition of a re,, 
words at the end. of the third par8f,Taph of . the preamble to indicate i.h::rt if 

tba scheme were success:::'ul, it nrl.ght :provide the mea.."1s of assisting the 
, · . 

petitioners and other interested. cattle o-wnera in the improvement of their 

stocko 

Draft reool11t:ton IX 1 t. :u.e amended, was adopted by 5 -v-otes to no.ne, · 

with l abstention. 

The ccr:resuond.ing · part of the :report \ras . adopted. 

Dra:ft 1·esol-ution X: p0tition from Mr. Petro Ndarboi (T/PET.2/145) 

Tho CHAU'M.AN cal.led for e. veto on aJ.ternative A and said. that if 

:.foptoc., it would replace the first t'wo pa!'ag~•aphe of alte:rn3:tive B. 

Alter:1ative A was re 11ected by 4 vot~s to 1 1 -with l abstent:!on. 

Mr. CARGO (TTnited Stntea of America) had voted acairiat alternative h., 

first because he did not consider it possibl~ to adopt inflexible prL~ciplea 

of land alienation in a territory like Tanganyika, and secondly, because it 

vas cle~r from t~e Ad.ministering Author1ty 1a observations that the petitioner 

was really not in n9ed. 

l-1r. YANG (China) shared -the view of the Uniteu States represe~~ative. 

He had abstained from voting. because it was not for the .Committee on Petitions 

to take decisions on a matter within the province of the Committee on Rural 

foonomic Development of the 1rrust Territories. 

The CHf..IRWt put to tho vote alternative B. 

Alternative B was adopted by 5 votes to 1, Draft resolution X was 

The corresponding part of the report was adopted. 

Th~ CilAIRMJI.N noted that resolution III was the only one requesting 

the Ad.minieteri~g Authority to furnish specific information. He therefore 

augGosted that :po.ragraph 3 of the introduction to the draft se_cond re1;>ort 

/should be 



'.'lhoulcl be completed.. · by a· atatemeht that, the Ccromi ttee recolll!:lend.ea the Counr.:11 to 
decide that tha:.:-e was no. n~ed for specific information on the action tal(:e:n oµ 

resolu~ions I to X inbiusi ve ( e.xclu~ing resolut ion IlI) • 

Mr. SCLD!',TOV (Union of Sovi_et Socialist Republics) asked _t he 
, ' 

Comm! ttee to adcl a pars.graph to th0' 1ntrod.uction of the report, .as waa the . 
, , 

umml. practice, showing the reasons why the USSR delegation had. voted against 

the report as a wholo .• • He suggested. the following text: "The USSR delesation 

voted cgainat the report of the Standing Committee on Petitions because tho 

Cornmi t teo had ~ejected the USSR ~roposals for. the protection ;f . the rights and 

intereots of the indigenous population and had adoptod decisions which did not 
. . " propose any meaeuroa likely to solve the difficulties of the petitioners, 

After a re::nark by Mr. SCCTT (New· Zealand) the CHAIRt\iPN. sugcested 

that the Committee should ask the f.acretnriat to uraft the paragraph waich the 

USSR representativo wished to add. 

The sutJ:gcstion was ad.opted. 

Mr. y,r,;;xa (China) asked whether, if objections to one or two of the 

d.raft resolutions were made in the form of a statement, that statement auto­

matically applied to all the resolutions or to the report as a -who+e and whether 

it should be inserted in the 1ntroduct10Il or left in the part of the ro:?rt 

dealing with action ta~on by the Committeo. 

The OHAIBMl\N replied that it would be easier for the Committee to 

answer those quostions and, specifica.JJ.y, to decide where th~ USSR representa­

tive's statement sb-:,uld appear when it had before it the text d.rnfted by the 
Socretariat • . 

He added that the Committee would vote on tho second report as a 

uhole when it had received tha.t 'toxt. 

'EXA."ITNATION OF PE'.rITIONS CONCERNING RUJ\NDA-URUNDI: DRAFI' THIRD REPORl' OF 'l'HE 

STANDING- COMMITTEE ON PE'l'ITIONS (T/c.2/1.9) 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. SCHEYV'.EN (Special Representative 

~d. Mr. RYCI<MANS (Belgium) took places at the Connnittee table. 
/Dra'ft resolution I 



T/C .2/SR.6 
Page 7 

Draft reaolution I: ~tition from Mr, Cb~ka Selen:a~1(!fPEr.~L4oz_YPET.3/4o{~~~:, 
'li!._E~ . 3/40/J..dd.:; .2, T/ PET .3/40iAdd. . 3) . 

Vir . CARGO (_U:.1.ited. Sta.~ae of )crner1ca) au8ges~ed the addition of the 

ph...--ase "and to ~xped.ite the obta:L."l1ng of' necessary expert ad.vice".-

,TI12.,. §~',!g~stiori was acio'!Jt~~- · 

After a rell'.la.rk by Mr . SCOTT (New Zealand) on tne interpretation of 

t!:le word.a "to a tninimum.11 in pal'agra ph 3 of' the operative pa.rt , Mr. RYCI{MA]$ 

(BelGiu:n) proposed to ,replace trwm by "to what i.aa absolutely essentia l". 

The :pro-oosal -was ad.o~. 

In ·reply to a question from Mr. YA.NG· ( Chinc. ), the CHAIRMAN said it was 
. ' 

.x.mecc;saa..rJ to ate.to that the Council we acting under rule · 81 of the rules of 
4 • •• • 

?!"Cccd.ure 1n i;eragraph 2 of t he operative part; i-t could refer the petitioner to 

;ho rule, if neces sa ry. 

_!b.e d:uft _;resolu~ion w.s ado~-ted. by 5 votes to none , wit h ~­

abs t ention. . 
'' ' 

~~O.!,!eepcndID,g part. of the r eport ·was_ ea.o:ot,ed . 

Draft resolut1o!l !I: petition from M.'t". B:t~iraneza (T/PET . 3/l~1) 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) propooed the addition of the word "fut1her 11 

b9fore "action" :in :parag:ra:ph 2 of t he oporative part . 

The nr.<22,oeal w.s adoptEaxJ. • 

The draft resolution ,.,a a adopted by 5· v0.!2,.s to none , with 1 abst ent i on . 

The ccrr2,~~~8 part of • t he r epo:::-t; ·was ad.opted . 

0:ce.ft r esolution III: petition fr,:it1 ex-Chie'f Ntun~ ( T /J?Er . 3/42, T /PET . ?i/4g/J..dd. ._:· 

Mr. YANG (China)propcsed tba.t the Engl i sh text of :paragraph 2 of th~, 
' • • 

0:perut!ve part should be draft~d as follciws : "so far a s the d!.aputee whic~ come 

~.ithin the coupetencc of the courts of tlne Territory a re concerned." . 

The..E£2P.OSal ~s adopted . 

The clraf't ::::esolution was ad.opted by '5 vot es to :ione , wit h 1 abs tent..!£n . 

Tho corresponding part of ' the r eport was adopted. 



T/C.2/SR .6 
F- ce 8 

1'~2'.".Q!iQ.lu.tior. . r v: :1eut:l.on from Mr,..:._,lTo~~b.i M~.ri.!t.Nmr:ele ..... C~/PET_J,/.13, 
T/PET. -:i, f 1~3 /Adii .Jl 

I 

Mr. SCOTI' ( New Zeala.1:1d) suggeistei that the words "on appeal" should 
. , • : • • •• f • ~ • 

replace "aga ins t · ~~- appeal " in tb9. English t-:;3xt of p:1rt (l) of aub-:paragraph (a; 

of the third :paragraph of the preamble .. 

'l'he e 1.;iggeErt:i.o!} m:i.s ado:tited . 

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) point ed out that the pet i tioner 

was in the same category,:aa · the author of the petition considered. in 

r esolution I, Mr. Cha ka. SeJ.0tmni , as h13 had also undergone a l ong period of 

detenti~~J the inveeti g~·~:to:n ha,ring ·be•sn prolonged by the slowness with which 

exp~rt a~vice was obtained. lle thoref•:>re wished to replace part ( 2) of sub-. .. . : . 
paragraph (a) of'_ the operative part by paragraph 3 of the operative pa.rt of 

draft resol ution I as ame..,dod : "(The Trusteeship Council) i;,xpreeaea t he hope 

that the Admi.~iatering Authority will take all appropriate action to limit the 

duration of detention pending trial to whet h,as absolutely essential and ·to 

expedite the obtaining of the necessary expert advic e" . 

The proposa l w a adopted . 

The C:!fAIR¥.AN pointed out theit tho t ext of sub-paragraph (b ) of the 

preamble aria that or: :pa.ragroph 27, both of which concerned· the situation of 

mula ttoes in .Ruanda-Urundi, w:-r e incono.pl ete; the Speci a l Repr esentati:-e having 

sa id that he would. g ive some inforzr£l.t:lon o:i the subject. 

Mr . SCHEYVEN· {Special Repre1:1entat ive) explained that in Ruanda-Urundi 

mul attoos who wer e born of· a · r egular 1union a cquired the l egal status of the-ir 

father. If they were ·born outsid~ such a union, they had the l egal status of 

tho!r lliother and did not -acauire the legal status of their fatber ' unt'il he had 
' . ' . .... . 

b.:'_en o.ble to r ecogp.ize them. Mulatto children born· of on adultorous union 

could never be recognized. 

There had a l·ways beon ad.m1n.1strat1ve instructions enjoining the 

Adm.inistra tion to g ive. its attention to t he educat i on of mulatto cb.ildren. . . . . I 
Th~ only action open to tha Administr~tion 1n most ~as~e, however, we to give I 
adYice, eepecially when the mulatto c:bild. had been brought up by en indigenous ! 

inhabitant to vhom custom gave certain rights over the child, 
/By virtue 



Fci-e-:a '.tt"~ d"t'·.,: :J,,,', r:biS: 

T/C .2/SR.6 
Page 9 , · 

13y ,1rtue of ·tho Decree Of 5 July 191~8, a ::.1atural child could claim 

an 8.!!nual sum for it~ upkeep and ed.uc~tio~. ,up t .o tl1~ age of 18 yea_rs from t.b~ r,: 

who had had relatio~s with, it~ ··mother ~u;ing tte :l egal period ·of conoe:ption . 

Whatever the naticnality_ of the· de:'ende.,nt, · action could be instituted along those 

lines. 'Iho same decree pro'v:td.ed. for cases .in which investigation of :paton ,ity 
,,-as· authorized. 

There were educational establishments in Ruanda-Urund:1 to which 

nulatto children who were ~~t re?ognized. were admitted. 

Mulc.t~·o chiidren w~o had ·_beeri reco£3I1ized or adopted were admitted to 

European schools upon the d.ecis1on of a provincial .colT1711ttee. · · 

Thora i:rere cases · of mulatto children wh~ had; been neither recoei~ized 

nor 2-o{?p,:!.l y adopted but who wore · receiYing a Europoan education being allowed· 

tl:e f~d.ucat:l.cnal advant3.ges grented to European childron. 
' ... . 

Upon the suggestion or Mr. CARGO (United States of America), the 

CHA.rnt-6\H asked the Secretariat to_ redroft .sub-po.ragraph (b) of the third para.­

graph of the prean:bio in the form of a brief aiuur.ary of tha Special . 

Repreaentativo•s verbal statement; the Secretariat would also complete t:he text 
. . 

of the operative part of the draft resolution. by a statement to the effect that 

with regard to the situaticn of mulattoes~ Ruanda~Ul'.'1.Uldi the Trusteeship 

Council drew the attention of the petitioner to the observations of the 

Administering Authority and informed him. that the question of the situetion of 

rr.ulatto8s :1n Ruanda-Urundi vould be examined by the TrustbOShip Council at its 

future sessions, in connexion with the an."lual eY..amination of conditions in the 

T<Jrritory. 

'lho correaponding part of the r eport would consequently need similar 

n:cdification. 

Dreft ro1;1olutlon V: petitic,n fro:; Mr. C. d'Adcaky (T/PET .3/422 
'!he CRAIR!'IJI.N pointed out that there were two alternative versions of ­

the draft resolution, one proposed by the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

and -the other by tb0 tT::1.ited. Sta.tea of America and Now Zealand~ 

Vu-. CARGO (United. States of Am0rica) propoeed .. that the following words 

should be ac.ded to µragraph l of alternative B: "and in _particular to the state• 

tr..ent that the construction of a mental hospital ~t Usumbura will begin 1n 1952 

o.nd. is scheduled to be completed in 1954"~ 
The nroposal w-aa adopted. /Mr.SCOTT 



Mr~ SCCTT (New Zetla:icl) pro]Josec. that the -,iords 

the J;Jetitioner 1s a!)plication to the· Great· Lak~s Mines" in pnragra_:ph 4 Of 

0,lternative B ::.haul.d be re~laced by the following: . "as fer as ·the 1 petitioner's 

G.p:p_lication to the Great Lakes Mines is concerned"~ 

The nroposal was adovted. 

The CHAIRMAN put . ~ . .!.ternative A to the vote, explaining that if it was 
' - • r • ... 

. adopted it wou:I.d replace the fi.:r:st four paragfap~s of :i • .-~~rnative B. 

Alternative A was re.je~!.,ed by 4 votes ,to ·1 1 wi.~.-1..~'tention. 

,Alternative B was t.doptecl by 5 votes to l; the ili"aft resolt~tion was 

The cor:cespond.ing part of the report was -e.dopted. 

Draft resolut ion VI: petition from Mr. kabondo (T/J?~rt!.3/46) 

Mr.. SC')TT (New Zealand) wonderryd whether it was not superfluous to 

inform the petitioner th~t he could, if he so desired, submit his case to the­

loco.l tribunals, since h~ h~d alr~ady engaged the ser~ices of -a lawyer. He 

therefore propoced that pn.r:igraph 2 of the or:ere.tive part of the drs.ft resolutiot . 
should 'be deleted and replaced by a statement to the effect that the Council 

had decided that no further action by the Council was called :for on the petition_. 

the petition did in fa~t fell clearly under rule 81 of the ntles of procedure. 

Mr. CAP.GO (United States of America.) acceptea the idea put forward ty 

the New Zealand represento.tive but proposed tha.t the text should be rather more 

explicit and .micht run a.s follows: "The Tructeesh~p Council decides thut i"n 

view of the fact that the petitioner may avail himaelf of the local courts and 

that he is aware of that_possibility, no further action by the Council- is called 

for en tile peti tion1•1 • 

Th~ prO?~Sal WaG ndopte1. 

Tnl? dr.?.ft resol ution, _no r-m2nd.e1.. wa.s odo"Pted by 5 votes to none, 

with l ebstention. 

The correspondi ng part of the report was adopted. 

Draft resolution VII; . petition from ~. Jean Kan.gab; ·(T/PF!r.3/lq) 
After e, brief exchange of views r it was d~~ided th&t the word ­

"mcnitors" in the English text of the resolution shouJ.d .be replnc~d by the 

rrench word 11moni teurs" .-

/Mr. CARG-3 



T/C.2/SR.6 
?age 11 

. Mr• CARGO (United States of Amzric~) r,ro:poscd that the o:r:anitlJ 1:r::r:-::'°' 

of paragraph l of alternative B should b~ a.meirded to read: "Recommends that the 

Administering Authority re-examine the position of ••• 11 • 

The prc-po:::al was adopted. ___ _,. ___ . ~:.:..._--:;;;.;.....;;;,;~~.;;.;.;,..;;; 

The CHAIP,MAN put to the vote alternative A, explaining that if it Ylas 

ac.opted, it would replace the first three paragraphs of alternative B. 

Alte:::-m.tive A was rejected by 4 votes to l, with l abstention. 

Y';r. CARGO (United. States of America), explained that he had voted 

acainst alternative A because he thought that any accusation of racial dis­

crimination should be preceded by an extremely thorough investigation, and 

because he was convinced that the difference between the stlaries of European 

teachers and indigenous monitors was based on n number of considerations other 

than racie.l prejudice, for exP.mple 1 the ability and professional training 

req_uired of European teachers and the fact that they had to 3:,eave their own 

country to perform their duties. 

.. 
The CHAIRMA.N put to the vote c..lter:iative B, as amended by the 

United States representative. 

Alternative B, as emended, was adopted by 5 votes to none, with 

1 abstention. Dro.ft resolution VII wns o..dcuted. 

Ur. S0LDAT0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics} requeste-d thc.t tha 

words "nnd would abstain" should be added at the end of paragraph 43 in the part 

of the report relating to the petition'in question. 

The proposal was a.do~. 

Su.b,Ject to that modification, the correspondi1;1g ;Ea.rt of the report wa:; 

adopted, 

Dreft resclution VIII: petition from Mr. Petro Bikirobe. (T/PET.3/~-9)· 

In reply to Mr. CARGO (United States of America), who asked th~ 

Belgian representative whether he had any comments to make on that petition, 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) stated that he had known the petitioner's father, 

Joseph Bikirobe, :personally; he had been an ardent Christian and there was 

/absolutely 



. . . ~ 

co:idemr..ed to thi·ee years r,!" ·imprisontii.tint.Jr-:.r r 0f:ie i ng t1) be baptfoed .. . ?ro!:e:ed.J.DJ , 

had., in fa.et, been taken _ age.inst Joseph. Bikirci1Je · :foLlr.wing u · canpltdnt against 

him by the members cf his trjbe who had accused him of having levied on each of 

them a. special tax from the proceeds of which he ht:.d. bought himself c;: motorcy~~~. 

It was on tht-.t charge t hat Joseph Bikir0be hnd baen condemned to three yee.rs' • 

iJJpr!sonment n He had, morBovcr, .esccped e.t a later. date ru1d ·had token refUge 

i n Taneany:!,ka.,, 

~n the prop~sel of :t:-. CARGO (United States of J.rJerica), the CHAIRi"1MI 

req\yisted tq.,e Secretariat to incluc.~ a. GllllJmnrY of the Belgi.o.n re:prasentstive's 

ctate:.n,mt in :the part of the report rAlOt106 to tha pe_tition in _question, 

.H~ put the clraf t r esvlution to the vote, 

. Draft.1:.escl u.tir,n VI I ve.s e.dOIJ'ccrl b•: 5 votes t~nonc, with l abstent i o~ . 

. Stlbject to the :tnscrtion of o. f.iU'N.D.ar;y <1f the additionaJ. r.oI:lVlonts -of 

th'.J Adm.5.nistering At:thoritY;z . the corr"sponding 1iart of the report wa s -adopteds 

D!';lft resolutj_c!l IX: petition from Mr. Jean Sebel:uavu (T/PET13L52) 

Mr. SCBE'i~ (Special Representative) announced that he had just 
. " 

received · a telegram frcm Usumbura stnting that the sent_ence pronounced ~ga.1nst 

the petiti oner had been set nside in the e~peal. The petitioner hod been 

charged vith theft, forgery end embczzlemeht. Be had been sentenced t~ -

eighteen I:J.onths' imprisonment for theft and acquitted on the other· charges. As 

a result of thnt · d~cision, the petitioner had been relenscdp 

The CP..A!RMP.N pro~osed thet th~- last sent~nce of paragraph 52 of the 

report should be replaced by the statement just made by the Special Representati•,t 

Mr. · CA.-qGo (United Sto.tes of America} proposed thllt the ·Secretariat 

should also be req_uested to redraft sub-parngrnph (a) of third paragraph of the 

:prct:.:r:~ble of the z·esolution in the light of . that sta.tement. 

/He further 



' . 

He fu:rthor proposed th.Q.t '..,}_!.~ word.a 11res judicata." in the .English 

text should be replaced by an ezjl:reseq.on which would be mol:'e easily 

underotocd by the petitioner. ' 

Mr. S0LDAT0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republio.s) noted that the 

English text of the alte:rr>.ative proposed by hitn waa not ideniiicnl 1'!i .. 

pc.ragraph 54 of the report and in the draft . resolution. · He requested that · 

the draft . resolution . should reproduce the language u_sed in }'.leLragraph 51~. 

The CBAI RVAN proposed that the Sesretarie.t should bE> roquoated to 

amend drnft resolution IX in the li~ht of the eommenta thnt had been made s.nd 

t~ut the Corr.mi ttee stould d.efer the vote on the .draft resolu·t;ion to the 

follouin3 meetins, 

'The proposal was adopted. 

Draft resolution X: Petition from ~e. t/11.d.eleine Cebengwe ,('J1/,PFir •. 3/'2_4) 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zeala.nd)noted that the vorda "notammEint -oour 

ineot!lpetence11 ht1d been otni tted from the English text of sub-I>arasr~:ph (a) 

of the third paragraph of th9 preamble. He therefore :propoeied that the 

following wordE3 11 inter alia on ·~he fl'OundB of inoompetence., eihould be. added 

after the words 11 aub-chia! Rarus~umwnm'i 11 
,. 

The propo~ol was ndopted, 

In reply to ·a question by Mr. SCOTT (New Zoaland}, Ml;_', SCE.EYVEN . 

(Special Representative) explained thnt the remoTel of a sub-c:hief from 

office wo.s a matter for the Mwami to decide; his deoieion wae1 subject to 

approval by the ·Resident. .Any sub-chief removed from office, in that rw.r.ner 

\."89 entitled .to appeal to the Vioe Governor-General against t;he ·d;eoision. 

In the onse of the peti tionor., both the Mwam1 of Ururidi and t ,he Reaide~t of 

the Torritory had been informed of the case as a roe.tter of ro,utine, so tha~ 

it was not quite accurate to oa.y, a.a was said in oub-pa:rasraph (a ), that the 

petitionljr might 11 aubmit hie c6ee to tbo ?✓.wami of Urundi, the Resident of 

Urundi or tho Viee Governor-General". 

/Mr, SCOTT 



rn/c. 2/cP. .6 
- Jt;/_:; l➔ 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) proposed that, that being eo, the second part 

of the eub-par-agraph should be deloted~· He felt that the petition0r was 

aware of the fact that if he was not satisfied. with the deoision·reachad by 

th9 Mwami and the Resident of Urundi he could appeal against it to the · 

Vice.Governor~C--oneral. 

The proposal was adopted, 

, ,,Draft resolution X, as amended. was e.doJ2~ed by 5 votes to none, 

wjth 1 abstention, 

The CBAIRV.AN r'equested the Secretariat to make the correnponding 

changes in paragraph 59 of the report, in consult~tion with tho 

rop~ooen~atives of Eolgium. 

Sub,ject to that modification, the oorreeponding ;part of the report 

was ndopted. 

V.ir •. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist :Ropublios)roquested the 

insertion, afto~ paragraph 3 of the report, of a paragraph explaining why 

the. USSR. delegation intended to vote against the Corrmi ttee I s· third report as 

a whole •. 

The CHAifil~N stated that the Secretariat would prepare a draft text 

along the lines indicated ny the USSR representative and he proposed that 

the vote on the report aa a whole should be postponed till the following 

moating, 

The pro~osal wne adopted, 

The meeting rose at 12,50 p.m, 




